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DATE: May 8, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 140061-WS - Abandonment of water and wastewater system in
Escambia County by Innerarity Development Corporation.

Attached please find a letter dated March 24, 2014 to be given a document number and
filed in the above-styled docket.

Should you have any questions or need any further information regarding this matter,
please don’t hesitate to contact me.
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March 24, 2014
Via U.S. Mail and Email

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Escambia County, Florida v. Innerarity Island Development Corporation
Case No. 2014 CA 000237

Dear Ms. Brownless:

Pursuant to F.A.C. Rule 25-30.090(3), Escambia County as the receiver for the
Innerarity Island Development Corporation utility requests a copy of the utility's tariff.
The County has already downloaded a copy of the last annual report on file from the
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utility.
Please also accept this letter as a request to be exempt pursuant to §367.022(2),
Fla. Stat. As mentioned in your email, please direct this letter to the appropriate
personnel within the PSC to accomplish the award of the exemption.

Thank you for your continued courtesies through this abandonment process.

Sincerely yours,

Charles V. Peppler
Deputy County Attorney
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cc.  Larry M. Newsom, Interim County Administrator MAR 2 6 2014 '_:J/J
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